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17 July 2012
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD – 12TDA08 MU1 and MU2 forced OOS
SUBJECT:  Main unit 1 and 2 breaker failure
At 1053 on 17 July 2012, operations was changing out breakers associated with Main units 1 and 2 when the system failed. This resulted in also tripping Fish Units 1 and 2 off line. The fish units were returned to service ~1136. Due to extensive damage to the electrical system associated with main units 1 and 2, the repair could take a month or more. The investigation and plan for return is underway. In the meantime, 3 sluicegates on unit 1 were closed and 3 chaingates on unit 3 were opened in their place.
Fish unit outage - Entrance differentials were reduced from 1.5’ to ~0.5’ during the fish unit outage. Entrances were not adjusted due to the unknown outage period. East count station fish counts were analyzed for the July 17. A apparent reduction in counts was revealed approximately 1 hour after the fish unit outage. The data was as follows;

 Hourly average 

Fish Unit impacted hour
Percent passage reduction
 Chinook
34



13



62%

Steelhead
65



15



77%


Sockeye
40



14



65%
 Main unit outage 1 and 2 will affect the Fish Passage Plan unit priority. It may also likely affect the summer performance testing underway. Investigation is underway and operation return date is unknown.
A. Species – Adult salmonids and subyearling Chinook.
B. Origin – NA
C. Length – NA
D. Marks and tags – NA
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – NA
F. Cause and Time of Death – no death, but likely reduction in adult fish passage at TDA-E.
G. Future and Preventative Measures – This was an unscheduled outage. Safety investigation underway.
Sincerely,

TDA Project Fisheries
